
From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 6:05 PM 
To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@mennonitechurch.ca> 
Subject: April 20 CommonWord Curator 
  

 
  
  
  

 
  

Greeting Cards 

In-store and a sampling online 
  
  

Featuring these and other artists 
    

 

   

 

Shel Neufeld Lois Siemens Richelle Bergen Cristina 
Waldner 

Gibril Bangura 

  
  
  

 
  

Book Launch 

Anabaptist Essentials by Palmer Becker 

  

http://www.commonword.ca/go/1166
https://www.wildartphotography.com/
http://loishelendesigns.ca/
http://richellebergen.com/
https://www.etsy.com/people/ArtbyCristina
https://www.etsy.com/people/ArtbyCristina
http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/manitoba/winnipeg-artist-gibril-bangura-signs-with-gallery-in-england-1.3137132
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


Friday, May 5, 3:00 PM at CommonWord 

  
Order the book for loan or purchase 

  

 
  
  
  

 
  

The Intotemak Trilogy 

  

In response to the TRC’s Calls to Action for churches 

  
Click on image for more information 

  
  

 

  

    Pre-Order (ships May 18) 

  

http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19176
http://www.commonword.ca/go/507
http://www.commonword.ca/go/702
http://www.commonword.ca/go/1089


1-6 copies - $14.00 each 

7+ copies - $11.00 each 

  
  

 
  
  

 
  

We invite you to send us your original worship and other materials. 
  

Items from Lent/Easter 
  

Summer worship ideas/series 
  
  
  

Submit your materials here – info@commonword.ca 
  

These “Community Developed” resources will be featured at www.commonword.ca 
  
  

 
  
  

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources. 
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read! 
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